
 
 

 
 
Date (01/16/2018) 
 
TUV SUD BABT TCB/FCB 
Octagon House, 
Segensworth Road, 
Fareham, 
Hampshire, 
PO15 5RL 
 
FCC ID: INGR-4TB 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
We have sent some samples to our representative in the U.S. for the purpose of demonstration and 
evaluation of marketing suitability. These samples will not be offered for sale or otherwise marketed. 
The grant of the FCC ID:INGR-4TB was issued on 12/09/2017. We, JTS Professional Co., Ltd., 
declares that, from the grant date, no product with this FCC ID have been imported into the U.S. by 
today. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
                                                                                              
 
 


